OFFICIAL Public Document Pack

Licensing Sub Commiittee

Tuesday 17 March 2020
10.00 am
Council House, Plymouth

Members:
Councillors Hendy, Jordan and Rennie.

Fourth Member:
Councillor R. Smith

%

oy
PLYMOUTH

CITY COUNCIL

Oversight and Governance
Chief Executive’s Department

Plymouth City Council

Floor 3 (West) Ballard House

West Hoe Road

Plymouth PLI 3BJ

Please ask for Democratic Support

T 01752 305155

E democraticsupport@plymouth.gov.uk
www.plymouth.gov.uk/democracy

Published 9 March 2020

Members are invited to attend the above meeting to consider the items of business overleaf.

Please note that, due to the nature of this Committee, we may need to send ‘to follow’
documents which were not expected at the time of the agenda publication. These documents

may be considered under part | or part Il.

For further information on attending Council meetings and how to engage in the democratic
process please follow this link - http://www.plymouth.gov.uk/accesstomeetings

Tracey Lee
Chief Executive


http://www.plymouth.gov.uk/accesstomeetings
http://www.plymouth.gov.uk/

OFFICIAL

Licensing Sub Committee

Agenda

Appointment of Chair and Vice-Chair

The Committee will appoint a Chair and Vice-Chair for this particular meeting.
Apologies

To receive apologies for non-attendance submitted by Committee Members.
Declarations of Interest

Members will be asked to make any declarations of interest in respect of items on this
agenda.

Chair's Urgent Business

To receive reports on business which, in the opinion of the Chair, should be brought
forward for urgent consideration.

Variation of Premises Licence - Premier Express Punchbowl, (Pages | - 8)
3-5 Wolseley Road, Milehouse, Plymouth, PL2 3AA

The Director of Public Health will submit a report in relation to the variation of premises
licence — Premier Express Punchbowl, 3-5 Wolseley Road, Milehouse, Plymouth, PL2
3AA.

Grant of a Gambling Premises Licence - Merkur Slots, 235 (Pages 9 - 24)
Albert Road, Plymouth PL2 IAH

The Director of Public Health will submit a report in relation to the grant of a gambling
premises licence — Merkur Slots, 235 Albert Road, Plymouth, PL2 | AH.

Exempt Business

To consider passing a resolution under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act
1972 to exclude the press and public from the meeting for the following item(s) of
business on the grounds that it (they) involve(s) the likely disclosure of exempt
information as defined in paragraph(s) of Part | of Schedule 12A of the Act, as amended
by the Freedom of Information Act 2000.



OFFICIAL Page 1 Agenda Item 5

VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE NOTICE REPORT

Licensing Sub Committee PLYMOUTH
Date: |7 March 2020
Title of Report: Variation of Premises Licence
Lead Member: Councillor Sally Haydon (Cabinet Member for Customer Focus and

Community Safety)
Lead Strategic Director: Dr Ruth Harrell (Office of the Director of Public Health)

Author: Bev Gregory

Contact Email: Licensing@plymouth.gov.uk
Your Reference: Premier Express Punchbowl
Key Decision: No

Confidentiality: Part | - Official

Purpose of the report:
An application has been received from Mr Latt Sahib in respect of the Premier Express Punchbowl, 3-5
Wolseley Road, Milehouse, Plymouth, PL2 3AA for the Variation of a premises licence under Section 34
of the Licensing Act 2003.

Recommendations and Reasons:
That Members consider this report.

Alternative options considered and rejected:

None.

Relevance to the Corporate Plan and/or the Plymouth Plan:

Our Plan - A City to be proud of.

This report links to the delivery of the City and Council objectives and outcomes
within the plan.

A Growing City: The Licensing Policy and system aims to provide a balance between the need to
protect residents and to enable legitimate businesses to operate within a necessary and proportionate
regulatory framework. This in turn makes a safer, more vibrant Plymouth to allow economic growth
and opportunities for increased levels of employment.

A Caring Council: The Licensing Policy has put in place an appropriate framework to allow the
effective control of alcohol supply and regulated entertainment to keep all members of society
protected and feeling safe by focusing on prevention and early intervention. The licensing system
minimise the burdens on business and to allow communities the opportunity to influence decisions.

See Our Plan

Implications for Medium Term Financial Plan and Resource Implications:

Not applicable

Carbon Footprint (Environmental) Implications:
None


http://web.plymouth.gov.uk/new_corporate_plan.pdf

OFFICIAL  Agenda Item 5 Page 2 PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL

Other Implications: e.g. Child Poverty, Community Safety, Health and Safety and Risk
Management:

* When considering these proposals members have a responsibility to ensure they give due regard to the
Council’s duty to promote equality of opportunity, eliminate unlawful discrimination and promote good relations
between people who share protected characteristics under the Equalities Act and those who do not.

Members should be aware that Section |7 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 puts a statutory duty on
every Local Authority to exercise its various functions with due regard to the need to do all that it
reasonably can do to prevent crime and disorder in its area.

Published work / information:

For more information please see the below links.

Statement of Licensing Policy

Licensing Act 2003

Revised guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 - April 2018

Appendices

Ref. Title of Appendix Exemption Paragraph Number (if applicable)
If some/all of the information is confidential, you must indicate

why it is not for publication by virtue of Part |of Schedule |2A

I 2 3 4 5 6 7

Briefing report (mandatory)

Police Agreement

A
B
C  Email from Applicant
D

Representation

Background papers:

Please list all unpublished, background papers relevant to the decision in the table below. Background
papers are unpublished works, relied on to a material extent in preparing the report, which disclose
facts or matters on which the report or an important part of the work is based.

Title of background paper(s) Exemption Paragraph Number (if applicable)

If somelall of the information is confidential, you must indicate why it
is not for publication by virtue of Part |of Schedule |2A of the Local
Government Act 1972 by ticking the relevant box.

I 2 3 4 5 6 7

Application

Choose an item. Page 2 of 8


https://www.plymouth.gov.uk/sites/default/files/Licensing%20Policy%202019%20%20-%202024_2.pdf
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2003/17/contents
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/705588/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003__April_2018_.pdf

OFFICIAL Page 3 Agendadigmery counci

Sign off:

Fin Click | Leg SD/2 | Mon | Click | HR Click | Asset | Click | Strat | Click here
here 8.2.20 | Off here here |s here | Proc | to enter
to /3436 to to to text.
enter 5 enter enter enter
text. text. text. text.

Originating Senior Leadership Team member: Click here to enter text.

Please confirm the Strategic Director(s) has agreed the report?

Date agreed:

Cabinet Member signature of approval: [electronic signature (or typed name and statement of
‘approved by email’) on Cabinet member approval only]

Date:

Choose an item. Page 3 of 8



OFFICIAL  Agenda Item 5 Page 4 PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL

1.0 INTRODUCTION

[.I  On the 29 January 2020 the licensing department received an application from Mr Latt Sahib for
the Variation of a Premises Licence under Section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003 in respect of
Premier Express Punchbowl situated at 3-5 Wolseley Road, Milehouse, Plymouth.

1.2 Details of variation

To allow opening and alcohol sales for 24hours;

Current Licensable Activities Variation Application

(i))_Supply of Alcohol for Monday to Sunday 00:00 to 00:00
consumption OFF the premises.

Monday to Sunday 6:45am to | 1:00pm

Non Standard Timings.

(I)_ Hours premises are open to the Monday to Sunday 00:00 to 00:00
public
Monday to Sunday 6:45am to | 1:00pm

Non Standard Timings.

.3 Variation application

The nature of the proposed variation is to vary the hours when the licensable activities may take
place Monday to Sunday from 00:00 to 00:00 (24 hours)

.4 A representation has been received in respect of this application.

[.5 Cumulative Impact Policy

This application does not fall within an area to which the Cumulative Impact Policy applies.

2.0 RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES

2.1 Devon & Cornwall Police - Have reached an agreement with the applicant to amend the requested
hours (Appendix |) Email received from applicant confirming the amended hours. (Appendix 2)

2.2 Environmental Health — no representations

2.3 Devon & Somerset Fire & Rescue Service — no representations.

2.4 Trading Standards — no representations

2.5  Planning Officer - no representations.

Choose an item. Page 4 of 8



OFFICIAL Page 5 Agendadigmery counci

2.6  Child Protection — no representations

2.7  Health & Safety Executive — no representations.
2.8  Health Authority (ODPH) — no representations.
2.9 Licensing Authority — no representations

3.0 OTHER PARTIES

| letter has been received that is attached to this report marked (Appendix 3)

4.0 CONSIDERATIONS

4.1 The Committee is obliged to determine this application with a view to promoting the licensing
objectives which are:

. the prevention of crime and disorder;
. public safety;

. the prevention of public nuisance;

. the protection of children from harm.

In making its decision the Committee is also obliged to have regard to:

e the guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 with the following
paragraphs relevant to this application: 1.2 — |.5, .16 — 1.17, 2.1,2.3, 2.15 — 2.18, 2.21,
2.22, 3.3,9.1,9.3, 9.31,9.32,9.37 - 9.40 and 10.10,

e the Council’s own Licensing Policy with the following headed paragraphs being relevant to
this application: Responsible retailing of Off Sales (Page 16), Off Licence design and Lay
out and Location and Trading Restrictions (page |7), Protecting children from harm (page
I8), Public Nuisance (Page 19), Licensing conditions (page 22)

e the representations (including supporting information) presented by all the parties.

The Committee must take such of the following steps as it considers appropriate for the
promotion of the licensing objectives:

I. Modify the conditions of the licence
2. Reject the whole or part of the application;

....and for this purpose the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them is altered or
omitted or any new condition is added.

The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject the whole or
part of the application merely because it considers it desirable to do so. It must actually be
appropriate in order to promote the licensing objectives.

Choose an item. Page 5 of 8



OFFICIAL  Agenda Item 5 Page 6 PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL

APPENDIX |
Gregory, Bev i
From: McINDOE David 55474 <David.MCINDOE1@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk> I
Sent: 14 February 2020 10:08 i
To: Gregory, Bev }
Subject: FW: Premiere Express Punchbowl application to Vary Premises Licence.

fyi

From: McINDOE David 55474

Sent: 12 February 2020 09:44

To: Prout, Frederick <Frederick.Prout@plymouth.gov.uk>

Subject: Premiere Express Punchbowl! application to Vary Premises Licence.

Dear Mr Prout,

Please be advised that following liaison with the applicant agreement has been reached to amend the application
for the permitted hours for the sale of alcohol to be

0600 — 0100hrs. seven days a week.

Kind Regards

This e-mail is intended for the named recipient(s) only and may contain privileged information, which is protected in
law. If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact the sender to advise them and delete this e-mail.
Unauthorised use, disclosure, copying or distribution is prohibited.

E-mail should not be regarded as a secure means of communication, we take all reasonable steps to ensure that e-
mails are protected from malware, but cannot accept liability for any loss or damage, howsoever arising, as a result of
their transmission to the recipients' computer or network.

For more information, or to contact us, please visit us at www.devon-cornwall.police.uk or www.dorset.police.uk or e-
mail 101@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk or 101@dorset.pnn.police.uk

Choose an item. Page 6 of 8



OFFICIAL

Page 7 Agemgﬁétﬁnﬂb"-}Y COUNCIL
APPENDIX 2
Prout, Frederick
From: o
Sent: 11 February 2020 12:27
To: Prout, Frederick
Subject: Re: Application to vary the premises licence - Premier Express Punchbowl
Dear Prout

As you are aware we have applied for 24 hours alcohol and opening licence Monday-Sunday for Premier
Express-The Punchbowl at 3-5 wolseley road P12 3AA. i have received a call from local licencing police
officer and they were not happy for us to go 24 Hours so we negotiated and agreed to amend hours 06:00
AM- 01:00 AM Monday-Sunday opening and alcohol and they were happy with these timings , could you
please update our application accordingly .

regards
Latt

© On Tuesday, 11 February 2020, 12:10:11 GMT, Prout, Frederick <frederick.prout@plymouth.gov.uk> wrote:

| OFFICIAL

Dear Mr Sahib

' Please use this email to inform the changes required to your application.

Kind regards

Frederick Prout
Senior Licensing Officer
Environmental Services
Windsor House
Tavistock Road
Plymouth

| Devon

| PL6 5UF

T+441752304792
E frederick. prout@plymouth.gov.uk

| www.plymouth.gov.uk

Choose an item.

Page 7 of 8



OFFICIAL  Agenda Item 5 Page 8 PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL

APPENDIX 3

Price, Marie

From: {
Sent: 03 February 2020 12:43 ‘
To: Licensing ;
Subject: Licensing application 076972 - Premier Express Punchbowl

|
Dear Sirs

| wish to object to the above licensing application. | have lived close to the shop in question since 2012 and as a
long-time Plymouth resident have been familiar with the area for the last 40 years.

| am concerned that an increase in the hours of alcohol off-license sales (and consequent increase in volume of
sales) will also exacerbate the current problems:

Noise and litter late at night

Milehouse Road can be very noisy on weekend evenings, with drunks making their way home and deliberately
causing noise by shouting, and by kicking the bus stop signs (timetables). On occasion this extends to kicking car
wing mirrors off. The area of the junction, bus shelters and entrance to Central Park becomes littered with food
debris and packaging, broken glass is common. It is an intimidating environment for the residents, many of whom

are elderly.

The hours that the Britannia public house is allowed to open are limited for a reason. | note that the Britannia staff
now wear body cameras. People leaving the pub late after an evening’s drinking should not be encouraged to buy
more alcohol.

Vulnerable residents.

The area around Milehouse Corner, Stoke and Alma Road includes HMOs and premises that appear to be used as
hostel or sheltered accommodation. Providing 24 hour access to alcohol is likely to be detrimental to some of the

occupants and their associates.
Street drinkers

Milehouse Corner is already a draw for some street drinkers, who sit on the steps of the snooker club building in the
warmer weather. A few weeks ago, | saw one of these people urinating from the pavement into the garden of one
of my neighbours in broad daylight at 3pm. The Public Space Protection Order in force for Devonport, Stoke Village
and Blockhouse Park makes this the nearest convenient perch for anyone approaching from those areas. 24 hour
off sales — with the lure of alcohol and begging opportunity — will increase this.

Youths/Central Park Skate Park

The Skate Park on the Milehouse entrance to Central Park is floodlit all night and has always been a congregating
point for teenagers with nothing better to do in the evening. | visit the Life Centre early Sunday mornings and often
seen broken glass, cans or bottles on the path to this area. | have no problem with the teens meeting up in the park
but I do not think they will benefit from easier access to alcohol.

1 also note that the shop does not have many staff and there is sometimes no-one behind the counter or on the
shop floor when you go in — as CCTV will show.

| therefore request that you deny this licensing application. Please acknowledge receipt, preferably by email.
b

My contact details are:

Choose an item. Page 8 of 8



OFFICIAL Page 9 Agenda Item 6

PREMISES LICENCE GRANT REPORT

Licensing Sub Committee PLYMOUTH
Date: |7 March 2020
Title of Report: Grant of a Gambling Premises Licence
Lead Member: Councillor Sally Haydon (Cabinet Member for Customer Focus and
Community Safety)
Lead Strategic Director: Dr Ruth Harrell (Office of the Director of Public Health)
Author: Frederick Prout (Senior Licensing Officer)
Contact Email: Licensing@plymouth.gov.uk
Your Reference: Merkur Slots
Key Decision: No
Confidentiality: Part | - Official

Purpose of the report:

An application has been received from Poppleston Allen Solicitors on behalf of Cashino Gaming Limited
in respect of Merkur Slots, 235 Albert Road, Plymouth PL2 |AH for the Grant of a Bingo premises
licence under Section 159 of the Gambling Act 2005.

Recommendations and Reasons:
That Members consider this report.

Alternative options considered and rejected:

None.

Relevance to the Corporate Plan and/or the Plymouth Plan:
Our Plan - A City to be proud of.

This report links to the delivery of the City and Council objectives and outcomes within the plan.

A Growing City:

The Gambling Policy and system aims to provide a balance between the need to protect residents and
to enable legitimate businesses to operate within a necessary and proportionate regulatory framework.
This in turn makes a safer, more vibrant Plymouth to allow economic growth and opportunities for
increased levels of employment.

A Caring Council:

The Gambling Policy has put in place an appropriate framework to allow the effective control of
gambling to keep all members of society protected and feeling safe by focusing on prevention and early
intervention. The licensing system minimise the burdens on business and to allow communities the
opportunity to influence decisions.

See Our Plan

Implications for Medium Term Financial Plan and Resource Implications:

Not applicable


http://web.plymouth.gov.uk/new_corporate_plan.pdf

OFFICIAL  Agenda Item 6 Page 10 PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL

Carbon Footprint (Environmental) Implications:
None

Other Implications: e.g. Child Poverty, Community Safety, Health and Safety and Risk
Management:

* When considering these proposals members have a responsibility to ensure they give due regard to the
Council’s duty to promote equality of opportunity, eliminate unlawful discrimination and promote good relations
between people who share protected characteristics under the Equalities Act and those who do not.

Members should be aware that Section |17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 puts a statutory duty on
every Local Authority to exercise its various functions with due regard to the need to do all that it
reasonably can do to prevent crime and disorder in its area.

Published work / information:

For more information please see the below links.
Statement of Gambling Policy

Gambling Act 2005

Gambling Commission — Guidance for Licensing Authorities

Appendices

Ref. Title of Appendix Exemption Paragraph Number (if applicable)
If somelall of the information is confidential, you must indicate

why it is not for publication by virtue of Part |of Schedule |2A

| 2 3 4 5 6 7

A Briefing report (mandatory)

I Plan

Notice

Risk assessment

Operating schedule

Representation - resident

o (U | AW

Representation — Business interest

Background papers:

Please list all unpublished, background papers relevant to the decision in the table below. Background
papers are unpublished works, relied on to a material extent in preparing the report, which disclose
facts or matters on which the report or an important part of the work is based.

Title of background paper(s) Exemption Paragraph Number (if applicable)

If somelall of the information is confidential, you must indicate why it
is not for publication by virtue of Part |of Schedule |2A of the Local
Government Act 1972 by ticking the relevant box.

OFFICIAL Page 2 of 16


https://www.plymouth.gov.uk/sites/default/files/Gambling%20Policy%20SoP%202019%20-%202022%20final_1.pdf
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2005/19/contents
https://www.gamblingcommission.gov.uk/for-licensing-authorities/for-licensing-authorities.aspx

OFFICIAL
Page 11 Agemgﬁétﬁn‘b@Y COUNCIL
| 2 3 4 6 7

Application

Sign off:

Fin Click | Leg 3436 | Mon | Click | HR Click | Asset | Click | Strat | Click here
here 4/agl2 | Off here here |s here | Proc | to enter
to 8.2.20 to to to text.
enter 20 enter enter enter
text. text. text. text.

Originating Senior Leadership Team member: N/A

Date agreed:

Please confirm the Strategic Director(s) has agreed the report?

Date:

Cabinet Member signature of approval: [electronic signature (or typed name and statement of
‘approved by email’) on Cabinet member approval only] N/A

OFFICIAL

Page 3 of 16




OFFICIAL

1.0

2.0
2.1

22
23
24
2.5
2.6
2.7
2.8

3.0
3.1

4.0
4.1

Agenda Item 6 Page 12 PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL

INTRODUCTION

On the 30 January 2020 the licensing department received an application from Poppleston Allen
Solicitors on behalf of Cashino Gaming Limited for the Grant of a Bingo Premises Licence under
Section 159 of the Gambling Act 2005 in respect of Merkur Slots situated at 235 Albert Road,
Plymouth.

The applicant has provided a plan of the licensed area (Appendix 1)

A Notice of this application has been served on each of the responsible authorities in accordance
with regulations made under section 160 of the Gambling Act 2005 (Appendix 2)

The applicant has provided a local area gambling risk assessment (Appendix 3)

The applicant has provided an operating standards document in respect of the licensing objectives
(Appendix 4)

Representations have been received in respect of this application

RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES

Licensing Authority — no representations

The Gambling Commission — no representations.

Devon and Cornwall Police — no representations

Devon & Somerset Fire & Rescue Service — no representations.
Planning Officer - no representations.

Environmental Health Officer — no representations

Child Protection — no representations

H M R C — no representations

INTERESTED PARTIES

Two representations have been received from interested parties that are attached to this report
(Appendix 5 and 6)

CONSIDERATIONS

The Committee is obliged to determine this application with a view to promoting the licensing
objectives, which are:
(2) preventing gambling from being a source of crime and disorder, being associated with

crime and disorder or being used to support crime,

(b) ensuring that gambling is conducted in a fair and open way,

(c) protecting children and other vulnerable persons from being harmed or exploited by gambling

OFFICIAL Page 4 of 16



OFFICIAL Page 13 AgendadigmRy counci

In making its decision the Committee is also obliged to have regard to:

e the guidance issued to local authorities by the Gambling Commission with the following
paragraphs being relevant to the application: 1.19, 1.20, 1.23 - 1.28, 1.29, 1.34 — 1.36,
2.15-2.20,49-4.10,5.10-524,73-7.4,740—-7.43,7.44 -747,7.52 - 7.55,

7.56 —7.57,7.58,89—-8.15,9.1 - 9.3,9.18,9.18 —9.23, 9.25 - 9.26, 9.27 — 9.28, 9.31, 9.32,
8.1 — 185,186 —18.7,188—18.11 and 18.17 — 18.31.

e the Council’s own Licensing Policy with the following headed paragraphs being relevant to
this application: Interested Parties (Page 9), Location (page |7), Children and Vulnerable
Persons (Page 18), Licensing conditions that may be imposed or not imposed (Page 19),
Bingo Premises (Page 22) Application and Plans (Page 24 — 26), Local Area Gambling Risk
Assessments (Page 28 — 32)

e the representations (including supporting information) presented by all the parties.

The Committee must take such of the following steps as it considers appropriate for the
promotion of the licensing objectives:

l. Grant the licence.

2. Reject the application.

OFFICIAL Page 5 of 16



Appendix |

PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL

Page 14

-0

ENTRANCE FROM
ALBERT RCAD

Ground Floor Plan 1:50

GAMBLING ACT 2005 LICENSING PLAN

Anything shown on this plan, which is not required by The Gambling Act 2005
(Premises Licences and Provisional Statements) Regulation 2007 is for illustrative
purposes only, and does not form part of the premises licence

5

i
it

SCALE IN METRES (1:50)

Location Plan

0412.18

Rov]Balo ” |

MERKUR
SLOTS

UNIT §

LATITUDE 52
235 ALBERT ROAD

PLYMCUTH

3

LICENCE PLAN

Drown.
JAM

Tom So
_ 2511122019 150 @AY

Gt | 80802

e ALIPY/02 ]

ek,
Pranefa Comincton

351 At S, Comenon,£3) 0BTk 019 3 14

Licence Pian

Agenda Item 6

OFFICIAL

OFFICI



OFFICIAL Page 15 AgendadigmRy counci

Appendix 2

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

This notice is issued in accordance with regulations made under section 160 of the
Gambling Act 2005

Notice is hereby given that Cashino Gaming Limited
of the following address -

Seebeck House
1A Seebeck Place
Milton Keynes
Postcode MK5 8FR

the number of whose operating licence is: 000-003266-N-103444

who applied for an operating licence on: N/A

has made an application for a Bingo Premises Licence
The application relates to the following premises:

Merkur Slots
235 Albert Road
Plymouth

PL2 1AH

The application for a premises licence has been made to the following licensing authority:

Licensing Team
Plymouth City Council
Windsor House
Tavistock Road
Plymouth

PL6 5UF

Website: www.plymouth.gov.uk

Information about the application is available from the licensing authority, including the
arrangements for viewing the details of the application.

The following person connected with the applicant is able to give further information about the
application:

Hannah Worthington
0115 9349 190
Poppleston Allen

37 Stoney Street
The Lace Market
Nottingham

NG1 1LS

Any representations under section 161 of the Gambling Act 2005 must be made no later
than the following date: 26 February 2020

OFFICI



PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL

Page 16

Agenda Item 6

OFFICIAL

Appendix 3

—

o
0.

AoF-201j0d" MmMm//:sd1ay
sdew/wos3|3003 mmm//:sdny
sjn*02"ease9podlsod//:sdiy
jn-aponsodAundays//sdny
YN*027]00YISAWIPUL MMM//:5d2TY
12703/34N"A0F MMM//:d Yy

WoI'sIeIsaLN MMM/ /:d3Y
yn'Acg-yanowAd-mmm//:sdny
SAUSGIM Y3

FN40¥d VIYV WO01

“359nbal UO 3SIMIBYIO 10 ‘sasiwa.d pasuadl Bunsixe 01 uohetiea e Joj BuiAjdde J0 93Uy sestaLd e 10j BuiAjdde usSYM SINOYINE SUISUIDIT YIM JUBISSISSE YSH 11342 3J2YS 0} paJinbas 942 s995UIdN

“UORBULIOU! JAYLINy 10} 03 13431 UBD NOA YDIYM ‘S3)y0.d B3R [B30] 134} 4O 5|IBISP PIPN|AUL BARY S3RIOYINE 3WoS “Adljod

§T0Z 190V .9 WOG Pap8 UM -

T'T°0T U0ISIA0Id 3p0d AdeuipiQ

Isudl| o sAuoyine 3uisusdi) e ui paiyuap! soyy uipnjouy
“535ULISLINDL 3.8 |200] 03 saSueyd JueayuSis JUnodoe oul Supjes “isi [B20] 10 UoRESIIW SY3 399448 ABW YaIYm Sasiwaid 1Sy JO Yoes i de|d 3)e) SEURYD |BUIDIXS/|BUIIUL UBYM JUSWSSISSE HS1d |220] 433 21epdn pUBR MSIASI 3SNW $335UDN

T'T°0T uoisiaoid 3pod

€ Uaym pasod $aARD2GO BusuIdI| 33 03 HSH |E30] 9Y3 uodn paseq paya(diLIod 3¢ ISNW JUSWSSISSE YU SIY .

uoneayddy as|waid MaN|

IMIIAY JUDUISSASSY 10 UOSEAY |

i 070Z/10/ST! IMBINDY JUIWISSASSY JO 338
w 6102/21/9T! 1pa33|dwo) JUILLSSISSY [eutSuo Neq|
i 3 di | D sewoy) an: “ 3 3unajdwod d i
W Ja3euepy ulejdwio) g :o_:wogm YL mM 1JuawssIsse Suna) uosiad jo awep;
{ 119unod A YInowA(d| :sjie9p Aloany je3ot;
o] I3qUINN 93U321] SASIWALg)
i T '

, s34 :3uado sunoy v SOA|  N/A :waisAs psendyers; :30u39y] sastwaud Supquies jo Ao3a1e);
{ _ : i ]
| ealy| ey lo i adeuepy eauy | £06| 1pO) sesiwalg ._ouEuuow

i HVT 71d “YanowA|d ‘py H3GY SET ‘S10JS INyaN |

1SSIAPPY SASIWAL |

yanouikjd]

:BweN sasIwBLd |

INIINSSISSV ST ONNFINVYD TVOOT1

OFFICI



AgeagﬁdtﬁmﬁY COUNCIL

Page 17

OFFICIAL

A= 610T 99( ~ 1UBUWISSISSY ¥St

(s43uow 2T 3sed) sp40334 Juapiul sasiwaud jo

“6T0T AInr 1933 03Ul 3wed siy ‘e3.e 110duoAQ 3Y3 JO joyMm 3yl SuLaAod ueg Sunjulid 3335 UQ OdSd e Si 32ejd ut ApuaLInd ‘sease Jejiuis 1oy 3esane

|BUOREU 33 UBY3 JAMO| %Z-T - %6 PUNO.E Sem e3Je |eD0] 33 Ut dWLD GTOZ dUnf Sulpua Jeak 3yl J04 “JUBPIDUI AUB UI JUBLIBAI0AUS JNO SUIDNP3L JAAO 3310d [B20] YMM 3SIEl| 03 LI0KD AJaA3 3xewW |im 9 “Suljqwes wajqosd
Ym pajeposse adewep [enuaiod 3yl Jo |njpuiw A1an 3Je pue sade|d 3|qesaujnA pue 3|doad 3[qeI3UINA ‘SWD) PIPI0IBY JO SEJ. 3L JO JIBME 3IB 3M PUE eale 3L J0j Fuiddew 10d5-10y N1'331[0d Iy} PIMIIN3L 3ABY M|
(3in-221j0d) sisAjeuy sw) |2207

“Aeme yjem a3nuiw 0Z-ST € S1 35eg |9ABN YInowA|d 3jiw, 0 25|02 3Jedy3eaH pue [ed1paly 13095 pue ade)jo) Alunwiwo)

[243wWeq 2035 pue 3jiw 90 SA0q 1o [00YdS YSiH LoduoA3q ‘v 40 35 3y woyy sjidnd ylM 193.S SSOY J0 PUS 3y 38 SPAOET YINOWA| DLN 3|IW T UIYIIM BJe SJ00YIS AIBpuods  'spAGOS 03 dn ySnologuew pue J10y3e)
sydasor 15 ‘|asaweq 401S pue SpPAQDL Py 3831100 ‘SPAQGE UMOL 3LION INUBA Y2 JO Jfiu T UIyIIM e S|ooyds Asewiid 0T *SpAQQY SPuepROg pue SPAQOE Loduoaag - Aq 250)2 suoIels Aem|ies 7 aJe 313Yy] %Sz IX3u uoiFiRy
ON Y3IM %2t 38 UenslY) si UOISIaJ ulew 3y) "Y3feay pooS J0 POOS A Ul %8L YIM ,31YM, Se PaGLIDSIP 3Je BIJE Y] JO %EE "2T8IIAE [BUOREU BY3 UBYY JAYSIY %ST SI Y2Iym Suisnoy (81008 %ES Sastidwos ease 33 SNSU)|
TTOZ 343 woyy eyep Juisn "Aq 3502 3.€ AlIAP|3 Y3 103 SUIAl PIYSISSE [BRUBPISII T "SPUINIIM U} J2A0 OE:ZT [3UN J33e| WATT [RuUNn WeTT wouy uado yloq xa|dwo) 3y} pue SHneA weyAay - sasnoH 211gnd |230] T 3Je 243y |
"UOREPOWILIOIIE [BRUSPISI 3Y3 0} STu3Te Suma) - YNoWA|dZSapNINE] S1 3PIS JBYI0 3yl pue pa1dnadoun ARUSLIND Si 31 03 IX3U JIUN 3y 31 INOGE JuaunJede [BRUSPIPL PUE JOO PUN0LS au uo sanuadosd [eRJ3WWOoI;
L31M JUSWAO[AIP MBU AlJIE) B UILIIM S| BNUBA Y] "SIDANO POOJ ISB) PUE SIOPIACID SDIAISS ‘SI3|(E39J JO UONIB[IS € 3J. DIDYY IIBYM SE3.e [ERUSPISAI AjUleL € UlyIm peos 4O UOKI3S B UO P318J0| St BNUIA 34 jSIY [€207

“Aanoe [euonowoud pue sswn Suiuado ‘i3 paheld 0Sulg ‘Sz jutyl ‘sadessaw Suijquesd sases Aejdsip |im Yydiym susasas Sunadiew [ensi AARY ||IM SMOPUIM [BUIIXT

"821DR14 JO SIPOD PUE SUORIPUO) 3IUIDIT YIM Juljul SuisiuaApe sietdosdde YIm JOLISIUI BYY S3INISGO YIYM S[AIS B JO 3q ||1m 35RIU0IH SASIWDIY

Juswdinba oulq Aseyaiidoud pue saulyoew g pue J ‘£g A10331e3 4o aFuel e yum ‘a5uadr] oSuig e Japun 33esado [jIm anuan pasodosd ay] |

"92140 yeq Y3 ein Ajejuad paien|eAs elep 3yl Yim 13|qeLews THI 243 Suisn A||ediuonds|d pap.0dal 3q [|im 3000814 JO SIPOD) PUE SUORIPUOD 3U3IN 33 03 Sujurelsad uonew.oju| - s807 sasiwalg

“PR[[_ISUI 3 ||IM SWiele JapNJiul pue wa)sAs Andas paeng aaAo|dwa e Aq paaloid aq jjim saaA0[dwa pue 3siwaid 3y) e3Je ADIAIBS [BIJUSI SYY WO

S3UIYDBW PUB SBIUBAUS 4O UOISIAIBANS 3]GEUS ||IM INOAR| J0O|] “B3Je 301AU3S BYY Ul SUDLIOM UBYM S33A0IdWS AQ 3|qISIA SUSIDS YIIM SIBUO0ISND 0} PISIIBAPE A[Ie3]d S1 1By} WaisAS ALDD OH e Y panly aq ||Im anuan ayy |
*S2.ud) BulweD }NPY 104 YT ZT-T°ZT SUORDIS JUBAD[DI 3DUBIJ34 PUE S3|dP UL JO JUBWSIEIS IDUNOD YINOWA]d PIMIIASL aney am|

uonesadp Sulq pue udisaq d

Page 9 of 16

OFFICIAL



PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL

Page 18

Agenda Item 6

OFFICIAL

\ = 610Z 22 — IUSWISSISSY NSTY [e207]

*Ajuo ssa1ddns pasuad)| WoJy paJinboe 3Je pue spJep 1e21uy933 Ym Ajdwod sauly; 1q 1A
“saulyoRW ||e Uo pake|dsip Aliea}> a.e synoAed 9 pue s|aA3) azlid ‘saxess :sudisaq
oz-uer *29ejd u) Ad1j0d SpJep 1Yol “sajns Buiwes auly moy 04
Jo0 Buip pun ||n} aney s3aAojdw3 "anuaA yoea 03 e pahejdsip Ay 1woud sajna Buiwes “siseq sejndas uo paypne| *sasiwaid ino uiyym Sulqued)
SpIBpUELS BUIYIEA “sucssad paulely Aq paulejulew SIUIYIRIAl "SHYIA BIA S3jney paiodad jo Bul pueIuaL \ A Buipiedas 1P pUB SIUIE) uanasd o3 3unjies
“waisAS AJunoas pJendyels ‘walsAs A1DD GH “4aquinu 3983u0d 3wl WYBIN :[edishAyd
oz-uer SURSIG Mol @
JyBIu aY3 3N0YSN0IY3 2|qe|ieAe] Buiuado 3y8iu 3e| Jo sinoy
sa8euepy 1SN 1oddns swi ||nd “Adijod 100Q Pa320) J0 35N “99e|d Ul s3.np3d0ad Bunjiom JyBiu pue Bupjiom 3u0T :SWASAS 2y} SuLInp wJey WoJj S19WO3SN pue 33A0|dwa 39330.d 03 3injied
“su3|e |lewa dnotd AN03S "3[ge|iBA. 3JaYM SBWBYDS OIpeY UMO] [e30] J0 diyssaquan :jeatshyd|
:sudisaqg
0z-uer mo] a
=L 119/SUORD3|[03/3uBUU, 8/%N°A0T MMM //:dNY “WOD'SIEISSWLINN"MMM//:d1Y HNn"3d1jod Mmm//:dy
03 22U.342Y "SINSSI [290] Ul 2BURYD JO UOREIINWILIOD J0j SUnpadcud pue s3idljod ‘M3IN3.) Yy Y] |enuuy 3. [B90] Y3 Ul SINSS] WL |E20] JO SSIUIBMY
“SU2Je ¢1OVg "2ul uonesado ul jlewa dnosd A3undas -3unioyuow Jodal 301440 3oeq
pue sjiews Sunoddns JaGWINU 32UaJ3J34 WL “OUl SIUIPIDUL || P10I3J 03 PAsN 33|qeL THI 3y3 uo dde uapiou| Hews sjearshyd|
oz-uer *JOO} ANUSA DY SSOJIR UOISIA YU uBisap uadQ :sudisag| Mol @
(sasiwaud bayj oym uousp P 39 ||m)
*3ouessisse adijod a4inbas osje Aew yaiym suoenyis pue issa.88e y3im [23p 01 Moy Lo Sujuiesy 99A0|dw :SWAISAS| 13PJOSIP PUB SWLD JUIAI.D 03 SI3WOISND IAissaJE3e Ayluap! oL
“SYVIN Ul SULIOJ[UOW B1Bp JUIYIRA “P3|RISU WalsAS Wuee Japnauj
P2.0MUO "PI|[eISUI 35BS ¥0] WL “|Ge|iene SUIMBIA 10Wal YUM Pa)||RIsul waishs ALDD QH "walshs Ayundas paendyels sjedtshyd
J00}} BNUBA 2] SSOITE UOISIA YuM uBisap uadp :sudisaq
0z-uer Mo @
uawuedag PNy woJj AAnde JawoIsnd
pue I 30 Buuoyuow dinb3 pue s3I uo Y3y Je|n3ay "aoed ui Adijod udwdeuew A3y WL 03
“593A0|d W3 JUBAS[2 PUE SINUIA [|E SSOIOE AUARDE [BUIWILID UO LORBUIIOUI JO BuLeyS 3y3 SMOjle WalsAs Ma|y Ajunaas :swisks| AMjiqesaujnA 3583.0U1 ABW YDIYM SNSRI [03u02 AJLIND3S J0Od
“A3AOR SNO2IDSNS 104 SUI3|@ PNEi) pue SUoL: |enpiaiput sapiaoud !
2umdes e3ep auyoew) SYYIA AuARIE Jo SuloluUOW [BUORIPPE 104 3|qejieAe swaisAs ALDD “Ajjeuot do yam
10 s030yd pue su3je AJIND3S PaJRYS -39|GI OTIIY 343 03 393.IP S|IBWS Y3iM SIUSPIdUL PI0D3I 03 13[qeL Wews THI :(edisAud
oz-uer ~J00]} SNUIA U3 SSOIIE UOISIA LM uBisap uadg :sudisaql S3e3poN a
*sainpado.d pue saidijod uisodal 03 313ype o3
“sauyoew s8ueyd Jo asn syl pue suienied puads Unoiaeyaq ‘dadsns gualod SuiAliuap! 03 Pasn uoivelA| JawWaIsn) “Adljod pue (su10o uB1a10} ‘s930u Ixe} ‘s330u pautels paAp 8+3) sasiwa.d|
TNY D 341 pue suone|; Buuep 1 Aauoi 33 Yam Ajdwod 03 S1uSWRIND3J 33 UC paules) s39A0|dwa :SwalsAs) INo UC ASUOW JSPUNE| O] 3UILNII0 Y3 AJiJuapi 03 ainjied
paepdn’ S3Insea [oJu0) uS::uH_“_“ ~ ”.uu_wuomn 1'e32q dsiy |e07| 01

-8uijquies Ag paitojdxa Jo pauniey Suiaq woy 5jdoad 3|qeI3UINA JBYI0 pue UR.PIYd BURI3I0Id - AD

*Aem uado pue Jiej e Ul Pa3onpuod st Suljquies Jeys Suunsul - 04

~3wid poddns 03 pasn Bulaq 10 J3PIOSIP JO WL YIM pajeidosse 3uiaq ‘JIPJOsIp JO AWLID JO I24nos & Buiaq wouy uljquied 3upuaAsid - 40
218 YaIyYm (01) SaA12a1qo Suisuady| 3313 Ayl IN0 $I3S S00Z 1V Julques 3yl

Page 10 of 16

OFFICIAL



AgendadismBy counci

Page 19

OFFICIAL

aSe

7 38d

ZA—610Z 230 — 2udWISSASSY NSty (8207

og-uer

“Ajeak 3013 sypny ydwo) pue Ajy; 18s. \ B3y "Ajj3uow s30] MalA3I
1d pue s311jod [|e Yym Japjo3 Ayqt |e10s pue 2 :jedushyd

3nuaA "sasAojdwa jje 0y

198! P

*$19)u9d Buiujes) [euoi3ss omy pue wuone(d Suiulen suj-uQ sudisag

"Buniqiyxs aue saBueyd aJaym sanuan 198.e3 Apdwo.d pue Ajauapi 01 33140 yoeq
THI uo s30] |je j0 maIAaY "Buiuiess 33epdn pue Jaysalyas Joj sBupRI Jod C3 pusne 2oueidwo) "sazhojdwa

1]e 40} AjyIuow 9 paysalyal pue SUORINPU| UO paules3 SupiJom auo| pue Sulpiendajes 1jdwo) jo sjer

Ayjiqisuodsay (e1205 1 Sujuiel] |

v

0zZ-uer

*AWBYIS UOISN|IXT J13S I uor;

03uig JO SIaqUBIA "S10183d0 |[8 SSOJOR PRJRYS S| UOKIRWIOU] “ddy LewWS 39|qe) TH| uo paB3o| suoisnjox® 39S :jedshyg

“saako|dws |[e jo 3sn 10} 3|q|ieAe 33]qey sudisaq

‘J98eue|y oueldwe) Ag suondesanu] pue p 121 ‘sayd3a.g 1ox3 |je
40 Buoyuow (e3U3) “s1aAeld yIm Bunoesalul pue $S300.d UCISNIOXS §35 3y SULAISIUILIPE SAPNJOUL Bujulen Siy) "seRA0IdWa (|8

403 Bulures Jaysalyal Ajlyauow g pue Sujuies uonanpul ajdoad InA 3ulpleng sjes pue 1 D 40 sjer

mor

SMBIAS1 JUIWINEISUIBI PUB Saydea.q Supnjoul
‘55350.d UOISN[OX3-}|9S Y3 J3ISIUIWPE PUE UlBjuleW O3 3injie]

oz-uer

*$|1833p 1983U0D 3uljdj3Yy Yam SI14aNs Ajqisuodsay
3jques Aejdsip sauiyoew ||y "saulyoew 3 38D [eydip pue £g UO P duy 51 Juy Y Ajjerdos :jeasAyd

19

'SB3.e WOOJYSeM Ul PUB SNUSA 3Y3 UIYIIM ‘3OUBLUD SNUBA 3 Pa30wosd S33)4e3) pue sia1sod [043u0) Ul Aryg :suSisag

“Buijques 3jqisuodsau pue Jajes uo aauepind 3piacid 03 Wayl 3|qeus o3 Bujulen 3 yIm d a.e saakold

P3Pl

Mo

Buliquues|
3|qisU0dsaJ UO SI3WOISND 0} UOHRWIOU] 3pIAC.d 01 3injied

oz-uer

“Bul03UOW |eUORIPPE 104 3240 YD.q 03 SS300. Sey oym Jadeue|n IURYAICD 0} SH3|E [IeWS Y3IM UORIRISIUI JBWOISNI JO
Suapioul |je pJo23J 03 pasn 33|qel TH| “Buljquies say) BuiBeuew yum siaheld sisisse 03 sanuaA Ul ajqeieae ddy yBuheld ;jearshyd

:sudisaq

‘sadueyp Jnoineyaq asoym ssakeid SuiAgauap) ‘Suljquied wajqosd 3uidojand)

40 suBis 3GIYXS Oym siaAe|d YLM 39e133U] pUe AJIUSP] O3 MOY puB UOL | uo pauresy saako|di A

ey pajejas Buiques Jo ysu 1e 3q Aew oym
23|doad pue 3uj|q wajqoud yum paze sudis Ajuapi oy

‘saahojdwa Aq pasoiuow
Je 00|} SNUSA pue SIDULNUS ||y "SBU3||eyd uonedlLa a8y (|8 pJodal o3 pasn 13|qel TH] ayY3 uo dde uoneayliaA 38y :jedshyd

"32119844 SUISHIIAPY 4O SIRIWWO) Isedpec.g a3 pue (D) 99Rdeld BUISRISAPY JO 9o1WWO) 343
Aq 135 spiepuels yim s31|dwod SUOROWOI pue SURSYJeIA ,S,8T JpuUn ON, Aejdsip saulyoew pue 93eus)s Joop 3duRIUT WIOHUN
9aAo|dwa Jo ued w0 s3Bpeq S YUY ‘Sasiwaid 3y UIYIM pue 3ouenua Je paAe|dsip a.e siaisod pue Adljod 57 Juyl sudisag

“Aiaua pasnjal ase a3e J0 400ud 9piAcid 0 3|qRUN 318 OYM SUOSIAG “BuNSal UOHEDLLISA 38J3pUn Joj|
pahojdwa Adijog 323y - Aueduwiod Aued pJg “anuaa a1 Ul 3jge|ieAe swuoj uonedlidde yum adejd Ul awayds 38y 4O JoOoI4

moy

S53sjWaJd pasuadj| 0} SSIIJE IARY 30U Op §,8T Japun Suunsuz

0z-uer

*ANUIA Y3 UIYIM 3|qejiRAe SI3|jes)|
Adtjod sayndsig pue spulejdwo) “3auesua anUIA e pakejdsip Adijod saandsig pue sjurejdwo) pue asnoely 40 3po) :jedishyq

sudisaq

"SNUIA Ul SINSSI J3WOISND SA|0S3. 03 UORIDSIP 3AIsod 3sn 03 p Aod! 1e| p
4o} (Sval) p11 32135 LUonedlpnfpy Suniag Juap PU) A33us ¥YQv Yum 2unpasold sjuejdwod a8e3s ¢ 'sasuodsal aSeuew pue

pue 33e|jod 03 pasn |eyiod 1) ») 1e|: F ydajaa pue uanum 1oy aoejd ut Adjjod dwo) A

Moy

*sasiwald Suljques uno

BuipJesas 1p pue sjute;d| 3A|0sa1 01 un|ie4

o4

Page Il of 16

OFFICIAL



OFFICIAL  Agenda Item 6 Page 20

PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL

Appendix 4

Cashino Gaming Limited
Operational Standards

THE LICENSING OBJECTIVES UNDER THE GAMBLING ACT 2005

e Preventing gambling from being a source of crime or disorder, being associated with crime or
disorder or being used to support crime

e Ensuring that gambling is conducted in a fair and open way

e Protecting children and other vuinerable persons from being harmed or exploited by gambling

Objective 1 - Preventing gambling from being a source of crime or disorder, being associated with
crime or disorder or being used to support crime.

e Cashino Gaming Limited is aware that it must notify the Gambling Commission should we suspect
that offences under the Gambling Act 2005 are being committed.

e Cashino Gaming Limited complies with the Commission’s advice on the Proceeds of Crime Act
2002.

e Cashino Gaming Limited has completed its own Business Anti-money laundering risk assessment,
local area risk assessments and implements anti-money laundering policies and procedures.

o If we suspect anyone of using our premises for the furtherance of criminal activity (for instance
drug dealing, using counterfeit money, selling suspected stolen property and criminal damage)
we will contact the police immediately, report to our Head of Compliance and record the instance
in the AML and Incidents modules of the electronic Smart Tablet system.

o All Cashino Gaming Limited premises operate digital CCTV and customer areas are supervised.

e Cashino Gaming operates a group-wide Security Alert system where incidents are shared
instantly with all licenced premises. We have an internal Fraud Measures Team that respond to
and investigate incidents. As a BACTA member, we receive nationwide Security Alerts, which are
circulated via the Security Alert system to all licenced premises.

e The employees in Cashino Gaming premises are required to carry a portable alarm which is
provided by Staff Guard, a nationwide security company that offers 24hr support via a monitoring
centre with fully trained operatives who advise on difficult situations and escalate appropriately.

e Cashino Gaming Limited has an extensive security, audit and money laundering team monitoring
employees and customer activity.

e All Cashino Gaming employees complete six-monthly refresher training which covers this
licencing objective; anti-money laundering policies and procedures; and guidance on the
Proceeds of Crime Act 2002.

e Cashino Gaming operate a robust late night working policy, which is fully supported by a full-time
Night Manager.

e Cashino Gaming do not operate a single-manning policy between 8pm and 6am, however, should
an emergency occur a ‘locked door’ and ‘keep in touch’ policy is implemented.

Objective 2 - Ensuring that gambling is conducted in a fair and open way.

e Our gaming rules are prominently displayed in each of our licensed premises.
e Our employees have a full understanding of machine gaming rules.



OFFICIAL Page 21 AgendadigmRy counci

Cashino Gaming Limited
Operational Standards

e We encourage customer-facing employees to use positive discretion to resolve custom€
at a local level, where possible.

® Our Customer Complaints procedure is display prominently in every venue. Where customer
disputes cannot be resolved satisfactorily, we refer all potential disputes to our appointed
Alternate Dispute Resolution provider (IBAS).

® All venue managers attend our National Training Centre for a thorough induction programme
prior to taking on responsibility of their own venue and team.

* Alllicensed premises employees receive induction and six-monthly refresher training during the
course of their employment to ensure that potential issues can be addressed at the earliest
opportunity.

Objective 3 - Protecting children and other vulnerable persons from being harmed or exploited by
gambling

e Allour licensed premises are strictly adult only and we provide appropriate notification on entry,
on all marketing material and throughout our premises.

e We operate a Think 25 policy as standard and all employees are trained to request a
photographic form of identity if they suspect that a customer is under age. All challenges are
recorded on our Smart Tablet system under Age Verification Checks and Check Policy are our
third-party independent partner for compliance testing.

¢ Alllicensed premise employees receive induction and six-monthly refresher training during the
course of their employment on social responsibility and safeguarding children and vulnerable
people, with a particular focus on the prevention of harm.

° We prominently display information throughout our licensed premises on responsible gambling
and provide details of organisations that can provide support and guidance such as
BeGambleAware.

e Playright is installed in all licenced premises - this is a self-help App available to customers to
enable them to manage spend and play time.

¢ Socially Responsible messaging is implemented on B3 and Category C digital machines.

e Alllicensed premise employees are trained to identify potential at risk customers and conduct
effective interactions. Customer interactions are recorded on the Interactions module on the
electronic Smart Tablet and reviewed centrally by the Compliance team.

® We implement a self-exclusion policy throughout our licensed premises and operate a Smart
Tablet system for recording self-exclusions, reinstatements and breaches. We are also members
of the Bingo Association Multi-Operator Self-exclusion Scheme.

e The layout of our premises is designed to facilitate customer supervision by employees.

e We provide an annual donation in support of research, education and treatment of problem
gambling.

All three licensing objectives are embedded at all levels within the organisation via training both on-
line and face to face, during Operational meetings, Business Bulletin communications,
Compliance/Audit visits and annual conferences.

OFFICIAL Page 13 of 16



OFFICIAL

Agenda Item 6 Page 22

PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL

Appendix 5

LICENSING REPRESENTATION

PLYMOUTH

CITY COUNCIL

Case reference: FS-Case-173369971

Premises

Name of the
premises:

Merkur Slots

following
application | want
to:

With regard to the

Object

Premises address:

235 Albert Road, Plymouth, Devon, PL2 1DJ

Representation

In what capacity
are you applying:

Any other person

div>

Name:

Miss Charlotte Walton

Telephone
number:

Mobile number:

Email address:

Objectives is this
representation

relevant to:

Address:
Respresentation details
Whick of the
following
Licensing A. The prevention of crime and disorder,C. The prevention of

public nuisance




OFFICIAL

Page 23

Please explain the
likely effect the
granting of the
application would
have on the
promotion of the
above Licensing
Objectives:

[ live directly above the premises that Cashino Gaming Ltd has
applied for a gaming licence for. The shop front was previously a
Ladbrokes betting shop and there was a constant hub of people
smoking outside the shop, which prevented me from being able
to have any windows in my flat open due to the smell. There
were cars parked on the pavement outside the shop and the
noise from people leaving and entering until the late evening
was disturbing. As a premises that has slot machines, my fear is
that the same pattern will occur. There is already a slot machine
shop within a mile of this proposed business. We live in what is
supposed to be a regeneration area, cleaning up this area
should be a priority, but having this type of business will not
assist with that. It will not as far as | can see benefit the local
area/economy in any way.

Is there any
reason why you do
not want your
personal details to
be passed on to
the premises
licence holder:

Yes

Provide reasons:

| am a female living on my own, | don't want strangers having
my address and hame.

Number of
documents in
support of your
representation
uploaded:

Declaration

By submitting this

form | declare that | have read the representation

guidance notes and agree that a copy of my representation will be given to

the licence premis

owhner:

I confirm | have read the representation guidance notes and agree that a
copy of my representation will be given to the premises licence holder.

Signed: Charlotte Walton
Date: 08/02/2020
OFFICIAL

Page 15 of 16

Agem%C!Eﬁn‘tﬁY COUNCIL




OFFICIAL  Agenda Item 6 Page 24 PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL

07955 829430

OFFICIAL

Appendix 6

Licensing Department
Plymouth City Council
Windsor House
Plymouth PL6 5UF.

Dear Sirs,
Re: 235 Albert Road — Bingo Licence Application.

Please can the following be brought to the attention of the Licensing Committee in determining the
above application:

1.We are concerned this application is really not for a Bingo club but rather a Slot Machine Arcade.
The applicant’s website clearly shows this is the main focus of their business. Many of their arcades
operate 24 hours a day 7 days a week. Evidence of this can be found on their website.

Bingo premises have by their nature to be large properties to accommodate seating for bingo and
facilities for eating and drinking together with a limited area for slot machines. The application
premises are small with an internal area of around 88 square metres.

Can this small shop be really intended for bingo players? Think of the size of Mecca Bingo in
Devonport or Buzz Bingo in the City Centre.

This is an Amusement Arcade being disguised as a bingo premises to make it appear more
acceptable.

2.The premises do not have planning permission for the proposed use.

3.The UTC College is situated extremely close to the application site. Whilst the proposed slot
machines are not permitted to be used by children it would be a temptation for youngsters walking
past daily going to and from school.

4.Established policies indicate Amusement Centres should not be permitted close to premises
frequently used by young people. Protecting young people are grounds for refusing the application.
This is an area of great concern to the Gambling Commission.

5.We operate an Adult Gaming Centre some 500 metres to the East of the application site (Boosters,
41-43 Marlborough Street). This has been in our ownership for 35 years and is an established part of
the local community. There is another locally owned Adult Gaming Centre some 500 metres to the
West of the application site (Winners, 200 Keyham Road).

Slot machine gaming is therefore already well catered for in this area.

The surrounding area is largely consisted of social housing with low income and a high
unemployment level. As a local operator we are used to working in this environment and voluntarily
restrict opening hours and the numbers of high roller £500 jackpot machines.

This National operator would merely seek to extract maximum income from the local community
and run.

We therefore respectively request you reject this application.

Richard Triscott }

Page 16 of 16



	Agenda
	5 Variation of Premises Licence - Premier Express Punchbowl, 3-5 Wolseley Road, Milehouse, Plymouth, PL2 3AA
	6 Grant of a Gambling Premises Licence - Merkur Slots, 235 Albert Road, Plymouth PL2 1AH

